CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

\-25
History of original comner establishment: Corner originally established by
Gen:;e S ?Parshin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 304, DMG";;S
dated September 19, 1878, The original notes state that at the corner 525
position a 20" x 16" x 7" stone was set on N.W, slope, from which: 35 IR3ZE
A 8" dia Pine bears N36°E 28 Ik dist. RIAE
A 6" dia Pine bears S70°E 33 Ik dist.
A 7" dia Pine bears S74°W 47 |k dist,
A 10" dia Tamarack bears N28°W 48 |k dist.

Corner was remonumented in 1978 by BLM , see sheet 2 for history of BLM remonumentation.

Description of corner evidence found:
3" brass cap on 2 1/2" |, pipe protruding 4" out of ground with mound of stone from which:

A 10" dia L.P.Pine bears S17°W 12,3 ft dist tagged N144°E 194 Ik dist - (recent blaze , dead).
A 10" dia Grand Fir bears N833°W 49,3 ft dist tagged S84°E 743 Ik dist = (recent blaze)

A 16" dia Tamarack bears N 25%° W 32.6 ft dist. (old BT, visible scribing).

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:
Set steel fence posts with 54=2 signs on both and 54-4 sign on one, North and West of corner.

A 18" dia Grand Fir bears $63°W 51.2 ft dist marked: T3S R31E 536 BT.

Blaze faces and 6" band around bearing trees were painted red. Tagged trees eith 54= 3 & 4 signs
where needed. Each new BT has lower blaze, scribed BT, with a brass washer stamped PLS 1106
nailed flush.

Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 3/4° Eost declination. Measured to the center of BTs.

Corner was maintained on September 30, 1982, Cap is standard BLM. Cap marked:
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History of 1978 BLM Remonumentation = From BLM Field Notes)

The cor. of secs. 25 and 36 only, on the E. bdy. of the Tp., monumented with the original
basalt stone, 20x 16 x 7 ins., firmly set 8 ins. in the ground, mkd. with 5 notches on N.
edge, from which the remains of the original bearing trees:

A Larch Snag, 14 ins. diam., bears N, 28° W,, 48 lks, dist., with scribe
marks 35 R31E 525 visible on open blaze.

At the corner point

Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, 2% ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, with brass marked:

T35 | T35

525
536 R32E

R31El 532
1978

from which new bearing trees

A White Fir, 12 ins, diam., bears N, 84° W,, 74% lks, dist., mkd,
T3S R31E 525 BT.

A Lodgepole Pine, 11 ins. diam., bears S, 143° W., 19% lks. dist., mkd.
T35 R31E S36 BT.

Deposit corner stone alongside iron post.
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